
From: 
Sent: 16/02/2022 12:45:38 PM 
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox 
Subject: Fwd: DA 2021/2588 -69 Evans Street, Freshwater 
Attachments: RPReplay_Final1644973366.mp4; RPReplay_Final1644973269.mp4; 

RPReplay_Final1644973217.mp4; 

Mr Thomas Burns, 
Town Planner, 
Northern Beaches Council 
This is the second part of the photos & videos on the environmental & pollution that we have 
referred to in our submissions. 
The submissions objecting to DA 2021/2588 at 69 Evans Street, Freshwater, were sent from 
Unit 13 & Unit 14 67 Evans Street, Freshwater yesterday, 15/2/22. 
The photos & videos were taken by my nephew, & they demonstrate to pollution & 
environmental issues that we have outlined. These concern the Units & the car spaces & cars. 
Both Units 13 & 14 would like these to be considered with our submissions. 
We await your reply. 
We resuest to have our sersonal details withheld. 

On inal Messa•e 
From: 
To: • Sent: Wednesday, 16 Feb, 2022 At 12:05 PM 
Subject: Damage 69 part 2 
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Error - Cannot convert 'RPReplay Final1644973366.mp4' to PDF 

Please phone customer service on (02) 9942 2111 and request this document be made available 
for viewing over the counter. 
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Please phone customer service on (02) 9942 2111 and request this document be made available 
for viewing over the counter. 
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Error - Cannot convert 'RPReplay Final1644973217.mp4' to PDF 

Please phone customer service on (02) 9942 2111 and request this document be made available 
for viewing over the counter. 
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